
 

-----Original Message----- 

From: wendy@adt.com.tw [mailto:wendy@adt.com.tw]  

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2005 12:49 AM 

To: steve.cheng 

Cc: stephanie@adt.com.tw 

Subject: 回信: Re: TCB Review Comments for (SI5WCB210A, 940310L13) 

 

Dear Steve 

 

We revised the user's manual and uploaded the correct manual to ftp now. 

Please see our reply as below: 

 

Question #1: User’s manual: p25, show 802.11g function in the manual please clarify if this 

device contains 802.11a function? 

Answer: No, this device has no 11g function build in. we have removed the 802.11a function 

from the manual. 

 

Question #2: P2 of User’s manual: SAR tested separation distance is 1.6 not 

1.5cm Please revise user’s manual to agree with test setup. 

Answer: we correct the SAR tested separation distance on the manual. 

 

Please check. 

Thanks for your assistance! 

 

Best Regards 

Wendy Liao 

 

Wendy Liao (廖意紋)/ ADT Corp. 

TEL: 03-318-3232 EXT 1625 

FAX: 03-318-5050 

Email: wendy@adt.com.tw 

地址:桃園縣龜山鄉文化村華亞二路１９號 


